

in order to fix the price, Tomorrow
or at least in a few days the Surpin
will mention the estimated value and
I hope to close the sale. I would have

Kept you more constantly and regularly
advised in regard to the particulars of
mentioned in your letter of June but
for circumstances that I could not well
Control.

Capt. Luitman and myself
will during the present week have a
meeting in order to the ascertainment
of the state of accounts between us.

So soon as that interview shall have
ended, I shall be enabled to give you
and more satisfactory account than

I can at present in relation to the
Subject of your slaves. You may

therefore expect within five or six
days a full statement in regard

to the whole business.

Respectfully

S. M. Grayson